



Todd & Weld LLP

Gregory Browne

Associate

(617) 720-2626

gbrowne@toddweld.com



Gregory Browne counsels clients in a wide variety of business litigation matters.

Gregory Browne concentrates his practice on complex commercial disputes.- He represents and counsels clients in all phases of civil litigation and arbitration, including drafting pleadings, managing discovery, handling motions, working with experts, and developing litigation strategy.

Prior to joining Todd & Weld, Mr. Browne was a litigation attorney for a Boston law firm where he handled construction defect, medical malpractice, and general liability matters.

During law school, Mr. Browne served as a judicial intern for Massachusetts Superior Court Judge Beverly J. Cannone-and-was an Honor's Legal Intern at the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Practice Areas

- Business Litigation

Experience

Todd & Weld LLP (2023-present)

Adler, Cohen, Harvey, Wakeman & Guekguezian, LLP (2022-2023)

Mirrione, Shaughnessy, Uitti, LLC (2021-2022)

Bar Admissions

- Massachusetts, 2021
- Rhode Island, 2022
- U.S. District Court, Massachusetts, 2022

Education

- Syracuse University College of Law (J.D., *cum laude*, 2021) Inductee of Justinian Honor Society; recipient of CALI Excellence of the Future Award in Corporate Compliance Law; Editorial Board Member of *Journal of International Law and Commerce*
- University of Tampa (B.A., *cum laude*, 2017)

News & Insights

- Todd & Weld welcomes new associate Gregory Browne